From: John Kelly <jkelly@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:38 PM
To: Stacy Volnick; Peter Hull; David Kian; Anthony K.G. Barbar
Subject: [ArcMail Restored] Re: Reprehensible conduct by your university

Please ask Mr. Stern to put the parents of the child in direct contact with me. I intend to deal with this
personally.

Sent from my iPhone.

On Dec 11, 2015, at 8:01 PM, President <president(@fau.edu> wrote:

I'm sorry. Please let me know if you don't want me to send to you

Stacy A. Volnick

Vice President Administrative Affairs and Chief Administrative Officer
Florida Atlantic University

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Stern <psoddsocks ail.com>

Date; December 11, 2015 at 7:59:56 PM EST

To: <president@fau.edu=

Subject: Reprehensible conduct by your university
Reply-To: <psoddsocks@gmail.com>

Dear Dr. Kelly,

I am writing to you as the friend of someone whose daughter lost her life in the
Sandy Hook massacre in Newtown, CT. I have witnessed this pain. It is real.

I would like to add my voice to the thousands who condemn the efforts of Prof.
James Tracy, a member of your faculty, to convince the world that the killings did
not happen and that the entire event as a ploy by the government to advance the
cause of gun control.



